TABULATION SHEET
Bid No. 2011-085-5508 Annual Contract for the
Purchase of Commercial Grade Broadloom Carpet

Opening Date: March 28, 2011

DESCRIPTION: Est.

Qty.

NCTRCA Certified YVendor
Certifed By Other Agency
ER01

Dailas County Taxpayer?
How were you notified?
Addenduns Returned ?

Note to All Bidders: Minimum Order Requirements -
Pricing should be based on Dallas County ordering a
minimum of 12 square yards per order release and FOB
Dallas County, in accordance to specification
requirements. Dalias County does nat guarantee any
quantities to be purchased wnder this contract. The
quantifies indicated in the bid are for evaluation purposes
only and may not reflect the achal quantity required
during the duration of the contract, A carpet will be
ordered on as needed/requested hasis only.

I Commercial Carpet Grade Broadloom Carpet Roll, 26
oz or better, as per bid specifications
Roll Width: 12°

A, Face Yain/Fiber Type: 100% Nylon, Type 6 Trilobal

B. Face Yarm/Fiber Type: 100% Nylon, Type 6,6 Hollow
Filament treated with Soil Resistant Chemical/Agent equal to
ot betfer than Antron Lepacy with Duratech Soil Resistance

Specify the Name of the Carpet Maunfacturer Being
Proposed:

Specify the Face Yam Weight per Square Yard Being
Proposed

Specify the Name of the Carpet Serigs and Product Number
Being Proposed for Nylon Type 6:

12,000  square yards

VENDOR #1

Mannington Commercial a
business vnit of Mannington
Mills, Inc.

1844 US Hwy. 41 SE
Calhoun, GA 30701
Kurt R Topp
706.629.7301
796.629.2171 fax
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Did not retam form
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C.00000 50.000
14.11006 $169,320.000

Masnnington Commercial

26 oz.

N/A

VENDOR #2
Flooring Services

2028 Valley View L.
Farmers Branch, Tx 75234
Herb Lee

972.342.1513
972.888.3900 fax

No response

No

Did not return form
Yes

Letter from DC

No

14.9300

0.000¢

Shaw

Constellation

Pagelof7

$179,160.000

50.000

VENDOR #3
Mohawk Carpet Distribution
Ine.

1975 West Oak Circle
Marietta, GA 30062
Jay hiperatoni
770.792.6300
678.355.5850 fax

No response

72008

$86,400.000

14.6580

The Mohawk Group

26 oz

New Basics 26

B175,R00.000

E VENDOR #4
] Mohawk Carpet
[ Distribution Inc.

Alternative Bid

The Mohawk Group
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[4a) Laughter 28 oz
Hand b) By the Book -
b

118 oz.

i ]

td
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1. aughter {Note:

L1 other styies in

H Emotions Collection
»

$163,680.000

$1589,920.000



TABULATION SHEET
Bid No. 2011-055-5508 Anvual Contract for the
Purchase of Commercial Grade Broadloom Carpet

Opening Date: March 28, 2011

DESCREPTION: Est.

Quy.

NCTFRCA Certified Vendor
Certifed By Other Agency
EEO1

Dallas County Taxpayer?
How were you notified?
Addendums Returned ?

Specify the Name of the Carpet Series and Product Nursher
Being Proposed for Nylon Type 6,6

Specify the Number of Colors and Patterns that are available:

Specify the Type of Carpet Backing Being Proposed

Specify the Proposed Carpet Durability and/or Performance
Appearance Retention Rating:

Droes the proposed campet comply with the warranty
requireinents as stated in Section 3.2.207

Specify the Standard Delivery Timeframe after Receipt of
Purchase Order:

Is the proposed 26 oz. or better Carpet available for quick-
ship ot expedite delivery?

If yes, what is the delivery time frame for quick-ship or
expedite delivery?

What colors and patterns are available for quick-ship or
immediate delivery?

H vENDOR #1
LT Mannington Commercisl a

Mills, Inc.

LLEL LT LE PIRENEY

IENENNEEENNR]

1844 US Hwy. 41 SE
(1 Callioun, GA 30701
L} Kurt R Topp
7(6.625.7301
706.629.2171 fix

ELEL

IENAEEN AN NN AN

z Z
SR

Did not return fonn
No
Letter from DC

)

Tt Centerfield Il

Architect Folder Submitted

Ultrabac Plus Woven
Polypropylene

35

5 weeks

JAJ bbb bbbl 1 L B LY B E L L E N IR B I R LI NILERL

N/A

N/A
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F VENDOR #2
- Flooring Services

I EREE R LR

[ 2028 Valley View Ln.

- Farmers Branch, Tx 75234
= Herb Lee

- 072.542.1513

P 972.888.3900 fax

L No response

- No

Did not return form
HYes

= Letter from DC

T
=z
=)

N/A

All

Echowork

See Attached

Yes
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2 weeks
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VENDOR #3
Muohawk Carpet Distribution
Ine.

1975 West Oak Circle
Marietta, GA 30062
Jay imperatori
T70.792.6300
678.355.5850 fax

No response

Letter from DC
Yes

Facalty IV

a) New Basics - 18 colors
and b)Y Faculty IV « 36 colors

a) New Basics - Weldlok
Unitary and b} Facalty TV -
Unibond

&) New Basics - 3.5 and b)
Tacnlty 1V - 3.2

3 weeks - Quickship, 5-6
weeks non-quickship

3 weeks or less

a} New Basics - 18 colors
and b) Facalty IV - 22 colors
(Quickship flye atached)

VENDOR #4
Mohawk Carpet
Distribution Inc.

Ahernative Bid

By the Book (Note:
Other Styles i Class
Act Collection
availabig - this is our
new institutional

carpet)

a) Laughter - 14
colors and b) By the
Book - 12 colors

a} Laughter - UPS
RE and b) By the
Book - Unibond

a) Laughter ~ 3.5 and
b} By the Book 3.5

Yes

3 weeks Cuickship,
5.6 weeks non-
Quickship




TABULATION SHEET

Bid No. 21 1-055-5508 Annual Contract Tor the
Purchase of Commercial Grade Broadloom Carpet

Opening Date: March 28, 2011

BESCRIPTION:

NCTRCA Certified Vendor
Certifed By Other Agency
EEO1

Dallas County Taxpayer?
How were you nofified?
Addenduems Returned ?

Volume Discount: Specify any velume disconnts (per

order release):

100 - 1,000 sq. yd.: % off the unit cost per sg. yd. indicated

on item number one.

Over 1,000 sq. yd:% off the unit cost per sq, yd. indicated on

itera ntenber one.

2. Commercial Carpet Grade Broadioem Modular Square

Tife, 26 oz. or better, as per bid specificatians
Modular Square Tile Size: 24 x 24

A, Face Yam/Fiber Type: 100% Nyion, Type 6 Trilobal

B. Face Yarn/Fiber Type: 100% Nylon, Type 6,6 Hollow
Filament treated with Soif Resistant Chemical/Agent equal to
or better than Aniron Legacy with Duratech Soil Resistance

Specify the Name of the Carpet Manufacturer Being

Proposed:

Specify the Face Yam Weight per Square Yard Being

Proposed

Specity the Name of the Carpet Series and Product Number
Being Proposed for Nylon Type 6 — Modular Square Tile

Est,
Qiy.

1,500

square yards

VENDOR #1

Mannington Commercial a
business unit of Mannington
Milis, Inc.

1844 US Hwy. 41 SE
Calhoun, GA 30701
Kurt R Topp
706.629 7301
T06.629.2171 fax

No

Ne

Hid not return form
Ne

Letter from DC
Yes
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050000

20.08000

$0.000

$30,120.000
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Matnington Commercial

26 or.

N/A

SRS AN ERN AR I NS R ERE RN NN

VENDOR #2
Flooring Services

2020 Valley View Ln,
Farmers Branch, Tx 75234
Herb Lee

$72.342.1513
972.888.3000 fax

No response

No

Did not return form
Yes

Letter from DC
Ne

1% off

L5% off

22.6000

6.0006

Shaw

Constellation Tile

Page3of7

$33,900.000

50.000

1978 West Oak Cizcle
[ Marietta, GA 30062

- Jay Imperatori
F0.792.6300
678,355,5850 fax

No response
Na

Yes

Neo

Letter from DC
Ef Wes

$25,320.000

L

The Mohawk Group

0

L1 Laughter (Note- other styles
LT in Emotions collection
L available

$27,345.000

VENDOR #4
Mohawk Carpet
Diistribution Inc.

Alternative Bid

0%

0%

13.0806 $19,620,000
14.5480 $21,810.060
The Mohawk Group

1) Accouniable 22
oz. and b} By the
Book 17 oz

Accountable




TABULATION SHEET
Bid No. 2011.055-5508 Annual Contract for the
Purcltase of Commercial Grade Broadloom Carpet

Opening Date: March 28, 2011

DESCRIPTION: Est,
Qty.

NCTRCA Certified Vendor
Certifed By Other Agency
EEQ}

Datllas County Taxpayer?
How were you notified?
Addendums Returned ?

Specify the Name of the Carpet Series and Product Number
Being Proposed for Nylon Type 6,6 - Modular Square Tile

Specify the Number of Colors and Patterns that are available:

Specify the Type of Carpet Backing Being Proposed

Specify the Propesed Carpet Durability and/or Performance
Appearance Retention Rating:

Does the proposed carpet comply with the warranty
requirements as stated in Section 3.2.207

Speaify the Standard Delivery Timeframe after Receipt of
Purchase Order:

is the proposed 26 oz. or better Carpet Modufar Square Tile
available for quick-ship or expedite delivery?

H yes, what is the delivery time frame for quick-ship or
expedite delivery?

What colors and pattems are available for quick-ship or
immediate delivery?
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I VENDOR #1

T Mannington Corimercial a
% business unit of Mannington
= Mills, Tnc.

1844 1S Hwy. 41 SE
1 Cathoun, GA 30701
[T Kurt R Topp
706.625.7301
706.629.2171 fax

£z

Did not roturn form

Z
&

[ R

Letter from DC
Yes

Centerfield 111

Architect Folder Submitted

Infinity Modular

38

Yes

5 weeks

No

N/A

N/A
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- VENDOR #2
- Flooring Services

FTVITFITTTET

2020 Valley View La.

[ Farmers Branch, Tx 75234
L Herb Lee

L 972.342.1513

972,888, 3900 fax

[ No response

END

k. Did not retum form
E Yes

- Letter from DC

[ No
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A
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Echowork Tile

See Attached
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VENDOR #3
Mohawk Carpet Distribution
Inc.

1975 West Oak Circle
Marietta, GA 38062
Jay Imperatoni
770.792.6300
678.355 5850 fax

No response
No

a) Laughter - 14 colors b}
Faculty IV - 25 colors

a) Laaghter - {CT-RC and by
Faculty IV - [CT-RC

a) Langhter - 3.5 b) Faculty
v-3z2

3 weeks Guickship, 5-6
weeks non-Quickship

3 weeks o7 less

a} Laughter - 3 cotors )
Faculty IV - 13 colors
(Quickship Flyer Astached)

VENDOR #4
Mohawk Carpet
Distribution Ing,

Alernative Bid

By the Book (Note:
other styles available
in Class Act
Collection - Our
new institutional
carpet}

a) Accountable 16
celors and b) By the
Book 12 colors

1 CT RC {both)

3.5 both

Yes

3 weeks quickship, §
& weeks non-
quickship

Yes

3 weeks or Jess

a} Acconntable - 10

colors and B) By the
Beook 2 colers



TABULATION SHEET
Bid Ne. 2011-055-5508 Annual Contract for the
Purchase of Commercial Grade Broadloom Carpet

Opening Date: March 28, 2011

DESCRIPTION: Est.

Qty.

NCTRCA Certified Vendor
Certifed By Other Agency
EEQI

Dalias County Taxpayer?
How were you notified?
Addendums Returned ?

Volume Discount: Specify any volume discounts (per
order release):

100 - 1,000 sq. yd.: % off the unit cost per sq. yd, indicated
on item number one.

Over 1,000 sg. yd:% off the unit cost per sq. yd. indicated on
item: number one,

Specify Additional Discounts for Carpet Fypes and Series
Not Listed (Biscount off Manufacturer Published List
Price)

I. Category Type: Commercial Carpet Rolis

IL Category Type: Commercial Carpet Modular Square Tile

HE Category Type: Residential Carpet Rolls

IV. Category Type: Residential Carpet Modular Square Tile

Specify any additional comments/cost/ete, included with your
bid proposat, if applicable:

Specify Prompt/Early Payment Discount Terms:

Please answer the guestions Hsted below

H VENDOR #i

Mannington Commercial a
business unit of Mannington
Mills, Inc.

1844 US Bwy. 41 SE
Calhoun, GA 30701
Kurt R Topp
706.629,73601]
706.629.2371 fax

AN AR I F RN NN AN AN AN ]

0N N

z
=]

No

Pid not retum form
No

Letter from DC
Yes

N/A

N/A

020 0L O IO O

-

Mannington - Everywear
Plus 46% OFff

Mannington - Everywear
Plus 46% OfF

Mannington Commercial -
Great Facilities 46% Off

Mannington Commercial -
Great Facilities 46% QIF

Mansington Commercial is
offering GSA Tier 1 Pricing,
therefore there are no
addittonal discounts.
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VENBOR #2
Flooring Services

2020 Valley View Ln,

- Farmers Branch, Tx 75224
. Herb Lee

-972.342.1513

- 972, 888.3900 fax

(W]

L}

C No response

; No

- Did not retuen form
L ves

Echter from DC

- No

O W

TEITTTETVERLT

L5% off

[ 1.5% off
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No Comments
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No Comments

No Commenis

Ty T T et T e T T i e
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No Coinments

NA
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[ 1%-10 days

PagEs of 7
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F VENDOR.#3
- Mohawk Carpet Distribution
 Inc.

FF 1575 West Oak Circle
LT Marietta, GA 30062
(L Jay Imperatori

Letter from DC
Yes

The Mohawk Group (Lees,
Bigelow, Karastan) Alf styles
43% off - Note: These
discounts exciude freight.
For Broadloom add $0.67 ,
Tor tile add $1.22.

L The Mohawk Group- All
H- styles 41%o0ff  Note: These
:E discounts exclude freight.
I't For Broadloom add $0.67 ,
1 for tile add $1.22,

Z
=

A
=

[ No Comments

- 1%-30 days

VENDOR #4
Mohawk Carpet
Distbution Inc.

b

INRNNEEEENEE]

IAA I EIA LRI R T UV Y ETT T

0%

0%
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00300000 N O 0 O

The Mohawk Group
« Al styles 43% off

The Mohawk Group
- All styles 41% off



TABULA LIUN SHELT
Bid No. 2011-055-5508 Annual Contract for the
Purchase of Commercial Grade Broadloom Carpet

Opening Date: March 28, 2011

DESCRIPTION: Est.

Qty.

NCTRCA Certified Vendor
Certifed By Other Agency
EEOQI

Dalias County Taxpayer?
How were you notified?
Addendums Returned ?

Did your company check Daltas County website
{htmp:/fwrww.dallascounty org/department/purchasing/currentbi
ds.himl) for any addendums, updates, and/or changes to the
bid solicitation?

Are the required carpet sample book andior carpet swatches
included with your propesal

Suspension and Debarment: The bidder certifies that neither
the bidder, its third party subcontractors, nor its principals is
presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debannent,
declared ineligible, or voluntasily excluded from participation
in this transaction by any Federal department or agency and is
not included on the Federal Excluded Parties List?

Should your firm be awazded this contract, describe what af
any) pottion of the bid requiremnents will be subcontracted
out:

Specify the name, telephone number and email address of the
account representative who will be handling and managing
this account: Note: It is the responsibility of the awarded
bidder to notify Datlas County of any account representative
andfor contact person changes.

Specify the Alternative {Back-up) Contact Person:

Does the carpet mannfacturer have a locat Outlet Store or
Diswwibution Center within the Dallas/Fort Worth
Metropolitan Area?

Hyes, please provide the name, address, and telephone
number of the store or distribution centers below:

Daes your fitm/compuny have the require insurance coverage
stated under SECTION 3 - INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

R ram NN N NN NS SN AN RSN AN SN NE R NN SRR EN NN AR IR AT

lliIIIIIJIlllFIIIItlIIIlilllllilblllllllf‘lill

M VENDOR #1

I Mannington Commercial a
I3 business unit of Mannington
Mills, Inc,

LLELL L BRI
TPl L LT

1844 US Hwy. 41 SE
SE Calhoun, GA 30701
] Kurt R Topp

H 706.629,730)

[t 706.629,2171 Max

E|

No
No
Did not return form

| 304

Z
[

Letter from DC

LA LLE P E b e L L b E T PP EIE I B EIEEL
-
L+
g

LI L P T TR E T PP LI VT TS
e
2

Mo Comments

Cole Cayoe 214.926.3419,
cole cayce@manningten.co
m

Leslie Huber 214 6762667,
testie_huberglmannington.co
m

No

N/A

H- VENDOR #2
|- Flooring Services

2020 Valley View Ln.
Farmers Branch, Tx 75234
Herb Lee

-972.342.1513
 972.888.3900 fax

[~ No response

; No

[~ Did not retun form
- ves

- Letter from DC

L Mo

|

A3 3T T

Yes

Yes

AP P I T T E T T
L 3 R

Yes

TTTITET eI T e Ty

[ None, only possible nstall if
[ awarded

- O O O o R )

LK)

Herb Lee 972.342.1513,

LRI T LT

PATIETET e T

- Adam Wood 972.484.3999,

i~ s.net

L 0 O

FTTITEFRTETTY
e
24

i
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herb.lee@flooring services.net

= Adam. Wood(@Flooringservice

L VENDOR #3

- Mohawk Carpet Distribution

»

1975 West Qak Circle
" Marietta, GA 30062

- Jay Imperatori

L 779.792.6300
F678.355.5850 fax

[ No response
- No
C Yes

PSS

T T TrTe

T T Tere

J IO P T

[ Nonre. Material only, no
- labor included

L Rod Amistrong
214.538.0652,

- COMM.

|* Susan Leath 972.467.5785,
- susan_leath@mohawkind.co
Cm

+4

No

T

| rod_ammstrong@mohawkind.

VENDOR #4
Mohawk Carpet
Distribution Inc,

00 0 00

IR E ARSI R P11

Alternative Bid

LI R N3 O O O 0 0 O 0 00 O 0 OO0 OO0 30O OO 0 0
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TABULATION SHEET
Bid No. 2011-055-5508 Annuat Contract for the
Purchase of Commercinl Grade Broadloom Carpet

Opening Date: Mareh 28, 2011

DESCRIPTION:

NCTRCA Certificd Vendor
Certifed By Other Agency
EEO1

Dallas County Taxpayer?
How were you notified?
Addendums Returned 7

If, No wili your firm be able to obtained the vequired
coverage within ten {10) days upor notification of contract
award?

Coaperative Purchasing: Should other Governmental Entities
decide to participate in this congract, would you, the awarded
Contractor agree that ail terms, conditions, specifications, and
pricing would 2pply 1o that entity? Note: All parchases by
Governmental Latities other than Dallas County will be
billed directly fo that Governmental Enfity and paid by
that Governmental Entity, Dallas County will not be
responsible for other Governmental fntity’s debt.

Information on Provision of Health Insarance Coverage
for Emplayees

Dallas County may consider the provision of health insurance
coverage for employees in the bid evajuation process (see
page 5., paragraph 3). Please complete the mformation below
to assist in this evaluation,

4} Does your company provide health insurance coverage to
its employees?

b} if your company does provide health insurance coverage
1o its employees, does the company share in the cost a
minimum of 73% for employee only coverage and 50% for
farnily coverage?

) W your company provides health insurance coverage to #s
employees, is the coverage compazabls to the services
provided by Dalias County as described in the attached
summary plan description? (See Attachment - A)

&) If your company plans fo utilize subcontractors in the
fulfillment of this bid, does each of the subcontractors
provide health: insurance coverage to their employecs that
compares to Dallas County’s health insurance coverage and
share in the cost?

Est.

Qty.

VENDOR #1

Manningtor Comimercial a
business unit of Mannington
Mills, inc.

1844 US Hwy, 41 SE
Calhoun, GA 3070}
Kurt R Topp
706.629.7301
706.629,217} fax
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No

No

Did not return form
Ne

] Letter from DC
+ives

N

o
a2

(EEEENANE]
LI rEY

FANENE RN
E W)

AR ER RN
FEEE NN

No Comments

.

-

No Comiments

No Cotunents
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- VENDOR #2
| Flooring Services

TETTTEITE VT

E 2020 Valley View La.
- Fariners Branch, Tx 75234
[ Herbs Lee
672.342.1513

E 072 888.3500 fax

[ No IESPONSE

E No

" Did not retum form
EYes

[ Lettes from DC

[ No

Yes

| 08 I 0 0 O O
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Yes
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Yes
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F VENDOR #3
T Mohawk Carpet Distribution
L Ine.

Hid

11
TH

1975 West ek Circle
Marietta, GA 36062
Yay Imperatori
770.792.6300

- 678.355,5850 fax

1AL Lt

- No
- | etter from DO
[ Yes

Yes

INENEEENENNNEE]
EE M e e

-
4
N

1T1E1tE

1
t
-
2

T

Yes

N/A

VENDOR #4
Mohawk Carpet
Distribution Inc.

Alternative Bid




